MAYOR LINDA GORTON THERESA REYNOLDS
LEXINGTON DIRECTOR

GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: SEPTEMBER 26, 2025

SUBJECT: Neighborhood Action Match Program Contracts - Fiscal Year 2026

Request:

Council authorization to execute FY26 Neighborhood Action Match Program contracts with the
following: Cherokee Park Neighborhood Association Inc. ($6,670), The Golf Townhomes at
Andover Homeowners Association, Inc., Phase 1l ($4,609.50), Hamburg Park Townhomes
Owners Association , Inc. ($10,000), Lakes Edge Condominium Association ($10,000), Palomar
Reserve Council of Co-Owners, Inc. ($8,650), Patchen Wilkes Townhomes Owners Association,
Inc. ($8,572.93), Squire Oak Homeowners Association, Inc. ($10,000), The Lakeview Island
Security and Maintenance Association, Inc. ($2,600), Walnut Ridge Homeowners Association,
Inc. ($5,235), and Westmorland Neighborhood Association, Inc. ($10,000).

Why are you requesting?

In response to a Request for Applications, Grants and Special Programs received 31 applications
requesting funds under the Fiscal Year 2026 Neighborhood Action Match Program. The
Neighborhood Action Match Program Review Board met and reviewed requests for funding.
Listed above are the recommendations for funding of various neighborhood activities and
improvements.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? The cost in this budget year is
not to exceed $76,337.43. No additional costs in future budget years are anticipated.

Are the funds budgeted? $76,337.43 is currently budgeted in account # 1101-160202-1427-
71299.
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